Message

From: Rowlands, Claire (EPS - Curriculum) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=45BD9261C21C405D83EA66E2EB065495-ROWLANDS, C]

Sent: 29/04/2020 17:53:39

To: i Name Redacted HSS - Social Services & Integration) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=56315f3aafc74aa69ee4c4115a509058  NR i Daniels, Jo-anne (EPS -
Communities & Tackling Poverty) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=163174e55c764cdbbdd635d0f3b07473-Daniels, Jo]; Orford, Rob (HSS -
Primary Care & Health Science) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d38a628177a448789839f37a51faf75-Orford, Rob]; Heaney, Albert (HSS -
Social Services & Integration) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ch=Recipients/cn=23ace2a067a7469¢93430cd18b620f58-Heaney, Alb]; Orford, Rob (HSS -
Primary Care & Health Science) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d38a628177a448789839f37a51faf75-Orford, Rob]; Lyons, Marion (DHSS -
DHP - Public Health) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHFZSSPDLT)/cn ReC|p|ents/cn—Oc95be60def848579bee90f79380a5a9 -Lyons, Mari]

CC:

Subject:

Thanksi NR i how quickly can we get that meeting in?
All — | was just turning to the policy advice and Marion’s note — not sure where that leaves us with the
policy advice — we seem to be directed towards some options and a further meeting and I'm
concerned that the questions are mounting — I've just given another holding line on the differences
between England and Wales.

I'll keep working on the advice tonight so we can turn around quickly tomorrow.

Claire

Claire Rowlands

Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr Gweithrediadau a Pherfformiad Adnoddau Dynol / Deputy Director HR Operations and
Performance

Adnoddau Dynol / Human Resources

Gnwp Ysgrifennydd Parhaol / Permanent Secretary’s Group

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Parc Cathays / Cathays Park

Caerdydd / Cardiff
CF10 3NQ
Ffon / Teli Irrelevant &

Ebost / email: claire.rowlands@gov.wales

From; :
Sent: 29 April 2020 17:37
To: Rowlands, Claire(EPS Curriculum) <Claire.Rowlands@gov.wales>

CcNR ......... (HSS Social Services & Integration) @gov wales>

NR i@gov.wales>

Subject FW: care testing

Claire - To be aware of the latest have asked | NR ‘o set up the meeting.
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From: Heaney, Albert (HSS - Social Services & Integration) <Albert.Heaney@gov.wales>
Sent: 29 April 2020 17:14

Name Redacted

ESubject: FW: care testing

Colleagues

This is the latest request following a Ministerial meeting held this afternoon.
Please can we set up a call tomorrow to regroup.

Kind regards
Albert

Albert Heaney

Deputy Director General

Y Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Services Group
Cynulliad Cymru/Welsh Government

Ffon/Tel: E I&S
Ffacs/Fax

Ebost/Email: albert.heaney@qgov.wales

From:{ Name Redacted {OFM - Special Adviser) | Name Redacted i@gov.wales>
Sent: 29 April 2020 17:11

To: Heaney, Albert (HSS - Social Services & Integration) <Albert.Heaney@gov.wales>
Subject: care testing

Hi Albert,

DM spoke with VG and FM today about testing etc. They were not convinced that there is scientific
merit (nor capacity) to test sector-wide. | agree with them, we cant test 20,000 residents and similar
numbers of staff routinely. However, DM argued we need some better approach than testing by
symptom, and FM is asking that CMO, Andrew and yourself examine the case for doing more than
testing by symptom only (such as selective testing in hot spots — my example) and report back to FM,
VG and JM. What would be the aims and evidence for this. | said there were views from the field that
testing would assist in care triage and planning and in preventing asymptomatic staff from infecting
etc. However, | don’t have sources (providers/ADSS/CFW) that can substantiate the importance of
testing more widely and hope you may be able to generate such for your involvement with
CMO/Andrew? | think we can’t argue for universal testing (at this point) but must argue that (a) we will
have a year of covid to cope with in homes | suspect (b) we must prioritise spare testing capacity in
high risk settings where covid has flared and needs control (c) consider how through testing we might
find ways to isolate covid infected residents more successfully in settings or in transfers to other
treatment settings other than hospital (d) rotate the testing of staff in infected settings to reduce risk.
Well that’'s my starter for 4, | will do some research myself. Perhaps we can discuss in next day or so.
Best,i NR
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